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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

• Minutes from Pre-Bid Meeting 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Sign in Sheet from Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008. 

 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5621 
Request for Proposal 

E-Learning 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 

E-Mail: 

                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 
purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
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Addendum 2 
 

Sealed Bid #12-5621 
E-Learning 

Cobb County Human Resources Department 
 

Pre-Proposal Meeting: November 22, 2011 @ 10:00am 
 
Our current e-learning program offers employees of Cobb County the ability to access 
classes in 3 different catalogs from both inside Cobb County and via internet access from 
a home computer. The catalogs are Business Skills (85 licenses), Computer Skills (111 
licenses) and Technical Skills (7 licenses). Our e-learning program has been in place for 
approximately 5 years and is used by and average of 100-150 students per year.  
 
Question 1 – What is the general direction for your licenses? 
Business Skills has a direction of ‘soft skill’ training classes such as customer service, 
general communication skills, listening skills, assertive communication and generational 
diversity.  
 
Computer Skills has a direction of the Microsoft office suite for 2003 and 2007. 
 
Technical Skills has a direction of database management and Oracle.  
 
Question 2 – What is the process for addressing the information requested in section 
2.0 of the RFP? 
Writing the bid in the same format as the RFP is highly encouraged to increase the ease 
in reading the bid. A committee will be reviewing the bid proposal and writing the bid in 
this format will make it easier for the committee to address each requirement. 
 
Question 3 – What support is suggested by section 2.1.6 of the RFP on 
Implementation? 
This information should be the support section for the implementation of an e-learning 
program by the winning bidder to Cobb County management, employees and 
administrator. This would be the customer service and training side of learning how to 
use the system implemented from the winning bid. 
 
Question 4 – Is there a separate LMS? 
Cobb County uses OnTrack for Training as our LMS. Cobb County receives a report 
each month of completed training from the vendor and this information is then imported 
into OnTrack by Cobb County’s e-learning administrator. 
 
Question 5 – With the reporting function, does the administrator write the monthly 
report? 
No. This report is emailed out to the administrator each month in a csv format from the 
vendor. The Cobb County e-learning administrator then processes the report through an 
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Access Database and imported into OnTrack. Additional reports are available through the 
vendor’s website to include number of new registrations each month. 
 
Question 6 – Do you have an idea of the overall completion rate of training for Cobb 
County employees? 
 
From January 1, 2011 – November 22, 2011 
Completion Information 
**Total Number of Students: 3,520 
**Students Attended: 89 
**Students Completing: 62 
**Student Completion Rate: 69% 
**Courses Attended: 277 
**Courses Completed: 187 
**Course Completion Rate: 67% 
**Total Time Attended: 1201:19:44 
**Total Time: 980:46:50  
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